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Grocott, David 

From: P a u I. C I o s e [_-._-..-._-._-._-..-.~.~_-.�_-..-._-._-._-..-._-._-.i 

Sent: 21 April 2010 18:57 

To: Grocott, David 

Subject: FW: re Dr Jane Barton 

.............................................................. C’-o’-d--e ............ B ............................................................. 
I hope to have a final tranche of input from counsel in the near future. 

Kind regards, 

Paul 

From: Close Paul 
Sent: 21 April 2010 18:49 
To: White, John 
Subject: re Dr Jane Barton 

Dear Mr White, 

Code B 
Yours Sincerely, 

Paul Close, 
CPS HQ 

This e-mail is private and is intended only for the addressee and any copy recipients. 
If you are not an intended recipient, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail 
and delete this message and any attachments without retaining a copy. 
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Activity and use of CPS Connect systems, the Government Secure Intranet, and the 
Criminal Justice Extranet is monitored to secure their effective operation and for other 
lawful business purposes. Communications using these systems will also be monitored 
and may be recorded to secure effective operation and for other lawful business purposes. 
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